
Combined MUNICIPAL and Territorial Notices 
of Violation(s) and Failure(s) to Perform

NOTICE OF CLAIM of “sole relief and remedy” under Title 50 Section 7 (c) and (e) of 
2012.

Notice of Violation of Lanham Act --- attempted attachment and seizure of 
Unregistered Trademarks; Title 15, Section 1125 (a)and 11.  

Notice of Violation of Admiralty, Maritime and Prize Cases, Title 28, Section 1331 (1) 
and (2) and (12). 

Notice of Violation of Special Maritime and Territorial Jurisdiction of the United 
States, Title 18 Section 7 (1), (3), (8) and (13). 

Notice of Violation of The Postal Accountability and Enhancement Act of Title 39, 
Sections 1-908 and 3621-3591. 

Notice of Violation by Presumption of the Public Vessels Act, 46 U.S.C.A. Appendix 
Sections 781-790 as originally enacted. 

Notice of Violation of The False Claims Act, Title 31 U.S.C.A. Section 3729 (a) and (7).

Notice of Violation of The Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act, Title 28, Sections 1602-
1611. 

Notice of Violation of the United States Statutes-at-Large, Title 12, Section 411. 

Notice of Administrative Failure by the IRS/Internal Revenue Service for Failure to 
Produce Credit Vouchers and Proof of Claim as required by the Administrative 
Procedures Act, the Emergency Banking Act, and the United States Statutes-at-Large, 
Title 12, Section 411. 

Notice of Violation of the Geneva Conventions by the United States Department of 
Defense and United States Department of the Treasury; failure to protect and defend 
our Persons.  

The Foreign Sovereigns are alive and present and accounted for on the land and soil 
of these United States.   Private Registered Indemnity Bond AMR100001. Municipal 
and Territorial Birth Certificates are set aside and returned to the Secretary of the 
United States Treasury.  

Notice to Agents is Notice to Principals; Notice to Principals is Notice to Agents.

There are no Superseding Powers of Attorney nor 
any valid Dead Letters of Administration.

Not a Point of Law – A Claim of Exemption and Indemnity.



 Title 50, Sole Relief and Remedy... 

http://uscode.house.gov/download/annualhistoricalarchives/pdf/2012/2012usc50a.pdf 

§ 7 TITLE 50, APPENDIX—WAR AND NATIONAL DEFENSE Page 18 ……(c) continued… or 
on behalf of, or for the benefit of any person or persons who shall have been determined by the 
President, after investigation, to be an enemy or ally of enemy, and which shall have been 
required to be conveyed, transferred, assigned, or delivered to the Alien Property Custodian or 
seized by him, and in lieu thereof to issue certificates or other instruments for such shares or 
other beneficial interest to the Alien Property Custodian or otherwise, as the Alien Property 
Custodian shall require. The sole relief and remedy of any person having any claim to any money 
or other property heretofore or hereafter conveyed, transferred, Page 19 TITLE 50, APPENDIX—
WAR AND NATIONAL DEFENSE § 8 assigned, delivered, or paid over to the Alien Property 
Custodian, or required so to be, or seized by him shall be that provided by the terms of this Act 
[said sections], and in the event of sale or other disposition of such property by the Alien Property 
Custodian, shall be limited to and enforced against the net proceeds received therefrom and 
held by the Alien Property Custodian or by the Treasurer of the United States. (d) If not required 
to pay, convey, transfer, assign, or deliver under the provisions of subsection (c) of this section, 
any person not an enemy or ally of enemy who owes to, or holds for, or on account of, or on 
behalf of, or for the benefit of an enemy or of an ally of enemy not holding a license granted by 
the President hereunder, any money or other property, or to whom any obligation or form of 
liability to such enemy or ally of enemy is presented for payment, may, at his option, with the 
consent of the President, pay, convey, transfer, assign, or deliver to the alien property custodian 
said money or other property under such rules and regulations as the President shall prescribe. 
(e) No person shall be held liable in any court for or in respect to anything done or omitted in
pursuance of any order, rule, or regulation made by the President under the authority of this Act 
[sections 1 to 6, 7 to 39, and 41 to 44 of this Appendix]. Any payment, conveyance, transfer, 
assignment, or delivery of money or property made to the alien property custodian hereunder 
shall be a full acquittance and discharge for all purposes of the obligation of the person making 
the same to the extent of same. The alien property custodian and such other persons as the 
President may appoint shall have power to execute, acknowledge, and deliver any such 
instrument or instruments as may be necessary or proper to evidence upon the record or 
otherwise such acquittance and discharge, and shall, in case of payment to the alien property 
custodian of any debt or obligation owed to an enemy or ally of enemy, deliver up any notes, 
bonds, or other evidences of indebtedness or obligation, or any security therefor in which such 
enemy or ally of enemy had any right or interest that may have come into the possession of the 
alien property custodian, with like effect as if he or they, respectively, were duly appointed by 
the enemy or ally of enemy, creditor, or obligee. The President shall issue to every person so 
appointed a certificate of the appointment and authority of such person, and such certificate shall 
be received in evidence in all courts within the United States. Whenever any such certificate of 
authority shall be offered to any registrar, clerk, or other recording officer, Federal or otherwise, 
within the United States, such officer shall record the same in like manner as a power of attorney, 
and such record or a duly certified copy thereof shall be received in evidence in all courts of the 
United States or other courts within the United States. (Oct. 6, 1917, ch. 106, § 7, 40 Stat. 416; 
Nov. 4, 1918, ch. 201, § 1, 40 Stat. 1020.) AMENDMENTS  1918—Subsec. (c). Act Nov. 4, 1918, 
amended subsec. (c) generally, inserting provisions on recording of property transfers, 
cancellation of enemy owned stock by corporations, and restriction of claims to relief provided 
by terms of the Act. 




